

കേന്ദ്ര അർദ്ധസർക്കാർ പരിധിയിൽ വരുന്ന തൊഴിലവസരങ്ങളെക്കുറിച്ചുള്ള വിവരങ്ങൾ				
ക്ര.നം	ഒഴിവിന്റെപേര്	വിദ്യാഭ്യാസയോഗ്യത	പ്രായം	റിമാർക്സ്.
1.	Sainik School Korukonda (10+2 equivalent.) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.sainikschoolkorukonda.org/ Last Date:02.01.2026			
1.1	Lab Assistant (Physics)	Intermediate Science (MPC) OR 10+2 equivalent.	35 yrs.	No. of post -1
2.	National Bureau of Plant Genetic Resources (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://nbpgr.org.in Last Date:05.01.2026			
2.1	Project Scientist	1. Doctoral Degree in Bioinformatics/Molecular Biology/ Life Sciences or Master's Degree in Engineering or Technology with specialization in Bioinformatics/Biotechnology/Life sciences from a recognized University or equivalent.	40 yrs.	No. of post -2
3.	All India Institute of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (AIIPMR) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://aiipmr.gov.in Last Date:02.01.2026			
3.1	Bio-Medical Engineer	Candidates should have Bachelors Degree in Bio Medical Engineering from a recognised university or institute. Desirable Qualification: Masters degree in Bio-Medical Engineering from a recognised university or institute.	30 yrs.	No. of post -1
4.	Tata Institute Of Fundamental Research (TIFR)(Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.tifr.res.in Last Date:03.01.2026			
4.1	Work Assistant (Auxiliary)	(a) S.S.C. OR Equivalent (Central/State Board Examinations). (b) Minimum One-year experience in a reputed Canteen / Catering establishment.	28-31 yrs.	No. of post -3
4.2	Work Assistant (Technical) [Fitter	(a) Passed S.S.C. OR Equivalent from a recognized Board. OR (a) National Trade Certificate (NTC) awarded by National Council of vocational Training (NCVT) in Fitter Trade.	28 yrs.	No. of post -1
4.3	Project Scientific Assistant (B)	Full Time Science Graduate (from a recognized University/Institute with aggregate of 60% marks) in Physics/Engineering Physics/Electronics/Radio-physics. OR (a)	28 yrs.	No. of post -1

		Full time Diploma in Engineering (from a recognized University/Institute with aggregate of 60% marks) in Electronics/ Electrical/ ECE/ EEE/Electronic Instrumentation/ Industrial Electronics/ Opto-electronics.		
4.4	Project Tradesman (B) [Electrician	National Trade Certificate (NTC) (with aggregate of 60% marks) awarded by National Council of Vocational Training (NCVT) in trade of Electrician.	28 yrs.	No. of post -1
4.5	Project Physical Instructor	H.S.C./Degree in any discipline. (b) Certification in CPR & First Aid from a reputed & Govt. certified Institute.	40 yrs.	No. of post -1
5.	Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd (HAL) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://hal-india.co.in Last Date:13.01.2026			
	Manager (Lab)	Full time B.E./ B.Tech. in Metallurgical Engineering /Metallurgy/ Material Science/ Metallurgy & Materials Technology along with Master's Degree in Engineering/ Technology AND Full time/ part time Doctorate (Ph.D) in Metallurgical Engineering/ Metallurgy/ Material Science/ Metallurgy & Materials Technology.	38 yrs.	No. of post -1
6.	National Institute of Advanced Manufacturing Technology (NIAMT)(Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://niamt.ac.in Last Date:31.12.2025			
6.1	Assistant Professor	BE / B.Tech in Computer Engineering or Computer Science and Engineering or Electronics Engineering or Electronics and Communication Engineering and ME / M.Tech in Computer Engineering or Computer Science and Engineering or Electronics Engineering Electronics and Communication Engineering with first class or equivalent division in any one of the degrees.	As per rules	No. of post -2
7.	Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC) (Graduation Jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.dvc.gov.in Last Date:23.12.2025			
7.1	Executive Trainee	Full-time bachelor's degree in engineering or technology in Mechanical/Production/Industrial Engineering / Production & Industrial Engineering / Thermal/ Mechanical & Automation/ Power Engineering from AICTE/appropriate statutory authority approved University/Institution with not less than 65% marks	29 yrs.	No. of post - 54

		[OBC(NCL) & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formulae of the concerned University/Institution. OR Full-time bachelor's degree in engineering or technology in Electrical/Electrical & Electronics/ Electrical, Instrumentation & Control /Power Systems & High Voltage/ Power Electronics/ Power Engineering from AICTE/appropriate statutory approved University/Institution with not less than 65% marks OBC(NCL) & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formula of the concerned University/Institution. OR Full-time bachelor's degree in engineering or technology in Civil Engineering from AICTE/appropriate statutory approved University/Institution with not less than 65% marks OBC(NCL) & 60% marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formula of the concerned University/Institution. OR Full-time Bachelor's Degree in Engineering or Technology in Electronics & Instrumentation / Instrumentation & Control / Electronics Instrumentation & Control from AICTE/appropriate statutory approved University/Institution with not less than 65% Marks OBC(NCL) & 60% Marks (SC/ST/PwD) in aggregate of all years/semesters as per conversion formulae of the concerned University/Institution.		
8.	Coastal Aquaculture Authority (CAA) (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://caa.gov.in Last Date:31.12.2025			
8.1	Private Secretary	Officers under the Central Government or State Governments or Union Territories or Agriculture Universities or Recognized Research Institutions or Councils or Semi Government or Statutory or Autonomous Organizations	56 yrs.	No. of post -2
9.	Pawan Hans Ltd Assistant (Graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.pawanhans.co.in Last Date:02.01.2026			
9.1	Assistant Manager (IT)	B.Tech / BE / Post Graduate Degree in Computer Science / Computer Engineering / Information System / Information Technology or equivalent / MCA from a recognized University/	30 yrs.	No. of post -1

		Institution.		
9.2	Network/System Administrator	BE / B.Tech / Post Graduate Degree in Computer Science / Computer Engineering / Information System / Information Technology/Electronics and Communication/ Electricals/ Electronics & Instrumentation/ Electronics Design & Technology/ Applied Electronics/ Electronics & Telecommunication or equivalent / MCA from a recognized University/ Institution.	30 yrs.	No. of post -1
9.3	Assistant Manager (Vigilance)	BE / B.Tech / LLB OR MBA / PG Degree/ Two years Diploma in any discipline from a recognized University/ Institution.	30 yrs.	No. of post -1
9.4	Safety Manager	B.Tech / BE in Aeronautical/ Mechanical/ Electrical/ Electronics/ Avionics with 5 years of relevant work experience of which 2 years should be in aviation industry at equivalent.	40 yrs.	No. of post -2
9.5	Deputy Continued Airworthiness Manager	B.Tech / Engg Degree in Aeronautical/ Mechanical/ Electrical/ Electronic or B.Sc. in Aeronautical/ Aerospace or equivalent OR Valid CAR 66 AME License OR Diploma in AME from DGCA approved CAR 147 Institute/School and must have cleared Module 09 & 10 of CAR 66. Should have five years of post-qualification executive experience in relevant field out of which at least two years should be at equivalent/ next below grade Rs. 50,000 - 1,60,000 in a large and reputed organization. Candidates working in Private sector or Public Limited or Joint Venture or working on contract basis should be having minimum CTC of Rs. 12.67 Lakhs in each of preceding two years. Direct Competency Assessment for formal Approval by DGCA" is required as per approved MOE/CAME.	35 yrs.	No. of post -2
9.6	Continued Airworthiness Manager	B.Tech / Engg Degree in Aeronautical/ Mechanical/ Electrical/ Electronic or B.Sc. in Aeronautical/ Aerospace or equivalent.	45 yrs.	No. of post -1
9.7	Deputy Quality Manager	An Engineering degree or equivalent in any discipline (aeronautical, mechanical, electrical, electronics and telecommunications) or Aircraft Maintenance License in B1 or B2 category issued by DGCA or Basic Aircraft Maintenance Engineering License in Mechanical or Avionics streams.	35 yrs.	No. of post -1

9.8	Deputy Chief of Flight Safety	CHPL / ATPL license endorsed for helicopter operated by the Company. OR Aircraft Engineer with AME license endorsed for the helicopter operated by the Company. OR Should be a Helicopter Pilot / Aircraft Maintenance Engineer with safety experience with or without flying / medical category. OR Engineering Degree in Aeronautical / Mechanical / Electrical / Electronics, Electronics & Communication or equivalent from a recognised University with safety experience.	55 yrs.	No. of post -1
9.9	Officer (CPMS)	A Master's degree / Two years PG Diploma in Journalism and Mass Communication/ Mass Media/ Public Relations or equivalent from a recognized University/ Institution.	30 yrs.	No. of post -1
9.10	Station Manager	MBA / Post Graduate Degree / two years Diploma in Marketing/ Commercial/ Finance/ Aviation Management from a recognized Institution/University with 01 (one) year of post qualification executive experience in relevant field at the equivalent.	30 yrs.	No. of post -7
10.	Raman Research Institute (Post graduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.rri.res.in Last Date:06.01.2026			
10.1	Scientist-A	M.Sc. in Physical sciences or Engineering degree in related fields with first class. Desirable: PhD in Physical sciences and/or related high-end technology, Academic qualifications in physics, postdoctoral research experience, prior experience in a similar portfolio.	35 yrs.	No. of post -1
10.2	Librarian	Graduate in Science.	45 yrs.	No. of post -1
11.	Indian Institute of Management Shillong (Posgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.iimshillong.ac.in Last Date:31.12.2025			
11.1	Deputy General Manager	MBA from a recognized University or Master of Communication with at least 60% of marks. OR Master's Degree with at least 60% marks preferably in Business Administration /Communications / Public Relations or related areas.	50 yrs.	No. of post -2
12.	Bose Institute (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://jcbose.ac.in Last Date:12.01.2026			
12.1	Librarian	Postgraduate qualification in Library Science / Library and Information Science of a recognized University.	45 yrs.	No. of post -2

13.	Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://ignca.gov.in Last Date:29.12.2025			
13.1	Deputy Financial Advisor and Senior Accounts Officer	Having CA or Graduate with SO grade examination (In Audit and Account)conducted by CAG/Central Government./Junior Accounts Officer Exam, conducted by Comptroller General of Civil Accounts/ Railway Accounts/ Postal Accounts.	56 yrs.	No. of post-2
14.	National Institute for Interdisciplinary Science and Technology (Postgraduation jobs) Please visit the official site for other details: https://www.niist.res.in Last Date:28.12.2025			
14.1	Scientist	M.E. / M.Tech in the area of Nano Technology / Nano Sciences / Biotechnology / Chemical Engineering or equivalent OR Ph.D. (Sc./Engg.) submitted in the area of Nano Technology / Nano Sciences / Biotechnology / Biochemistry / Chemical Engineering / Chemical Sciences / Biological Sciences or equivalent.	32 yrs.	No. of posts-10